

Minutes

Minutes of NNP SIG 23rd July 1900-2000hrs 2018	Karen Hose, Amy Forbes-Coe, Anndrea Flint, Gill Mibus	Apologies: Seija Argyros, Jane Langford, Amy Barker
2.0 Items for discussion		
Agenda Item	Discussion	Action
2.1 ACNN National Conference	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion re what was appropriate for the table • Raffle • Handouts • Posters • Contact MB for facebook exposure 	All members Anndrea Amy
2.3 Calendar for 12 months	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Stand for conference • Further discussion about who responsible 	All member discussion
2.4 NNP Resources	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Development of fact sheets • University options will be available on fact sheet for the conference 	All members
2.5 Ventilation Workshop	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion about the possibility of having a ventilation workshop in Melbourne prior to Cool Topic • Room available at the RWH • Drager able to deliver education • Support meal for the break 	All members
2.6 Travel Reimbursement	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion about who was eligible for travel reimbursement through ACNN • Jo Scott 	All members
2.7 Sustainable Committee	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion about long term resources to support 	All members

3.0 Any further items		
3.1 COINN-NNP Methods Group	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Ongoing	Amy Forbes-Coe
3.2 AHPRA	<ul style="list-style-type: none">• Discussion re progressing with Executive Committee	All members
4.0 Further Meetings		
22 nd October 2018		